
From: Dittrich, John W
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: "Cliff Brunson"; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; Kathy Purvis; Jennifer Gilkey; Moore, Rebecca A
Subject: Harroun 15 0008
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 6:59:40 AM

All,
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Harroun 15
0008 on 8/29/2018. 

Release Location: Legal -15-24S-29E, API:  30-015-30253
Release Volume: 10 bbls of Oil and 20 bbls of Produced Water.  
Recovered: 20 bbls recovered
Cause of Release: 3 inch poly flow line
Approximate Area impacted by release: 150ft x 150ft  (measurements are subject to
change with GPS tracking)
GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.2195, -103.9753-(Leak GPS)  CB NM ON 285
SOUTH GO TO MALAGA, TURN LEFT DUARTE ROAD GO 2 MILES, TURN RIGHT ON
MCDONALD ROAD GO 3 MILES TO PECOS RIVER, CROSS RIVER, GO 1 MILE , AT 2ND CG GO
LEFT AT Y, GO .25 MILE, SOUTH OF COMPRESSOR STA 350 FT SOUTH OF WELLHEAD  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 
 
 

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell
575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com
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